

Minutes of Chetton Annual Parish Meeting held on 16th May, 2017

Present Mrs.S.Bayliss (Chairman), Mr.J.Dunn, Mr.J.Mottershead Mr.T.Maiklem, Mr.M. Clarke, Mrs.D.Pearce, Mr.R.Fox

Apologies Mr.J.White (away on business)

Minutes The Minutes of the last Parish Meeting were taken as read, confirmed and signed as a correct record.

Reports Unitary Councillor Cllr Tindall said that the University project did not appear to have been a huge success. Shropshire Councillors were debating whether or not they should provide additional accommodation.

Chairman In her Annual Report, Mrs.Bayliss gave a brief outline of the Council's work over the past twelve months, including highways issues and planning applications.

The Chairman thanked Parish Councillors and the clerk for their support during the year.

(Report filed in Minute book)

Village Hall Mrs.Bayliss reported that the heating system was still very unreliable. Flicks in the Sticks was fairly popular and was providing a service to the community and an application had been made for a grant to enable a free fitness session each to be run each week.

Finance report The RFO reported that provision of the lengthsman's grant had been discussed by Shropshire Council. It now appeared that the amount would be reduced and possibly removed in the next financial year.

The Annual Audit had been called for 1st July and all accounts were available for inspection.

Other Parish Concerns

There were no further matters to discuss.